
From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) 
Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 01:14:11 +0000 
To: Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);payton@fb.com 
Cc: Walter-Garcia, Madison (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHP);Heldman, Amy B. 
(CDC/OD/OADC);Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC);Layton, Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC);CDC IMS 2019 
NCOV Response Policy Partnerships; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS);Ford, Kenya S. (CDC/OCOO/OGC) 
Subject: Re: Acknowledgement of Non-Monetary Gift 

On behalf of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and by the authority 
delegated to me through Section 231 of the Public Health Service Act (42 U.S.C. Section 238), 
as amended, thank you for Face book's non-monetary gift of advertising credits with an estimated 
value of$2,000,000. The gift \Vill be used by CDC's COVID-19 response to support 
dissemination of critical public health messaging. Thank you! 

From: Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <dbjO@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 9:12PM 

To: payton@fb.com; Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) 

Cc: Walter-Garcia, Madison (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHP); Heldman, Amy B. (CDC/OD/OADC); 

Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); layton, Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC); CDC IMS 2019 NCOV 

Response Policy Partnerships; Romanik, Nikki Jo (CDC/OD/OCS); Ford, Kenya S. 

(CDC/OCOO/OGC) 
Subject: Re: Acknowledgement of Non-Monetary Gift 

Friends, I may have sent send to soon. Please ignore my prior email. Will defer to Sherri 
Berger for correct process. Sorry for mis-communication. 
Dan 

Daniel B. Jernigan, MD MPH 
Novel Coronavirus Response, 
Director, Influenza Division, NCIRD, CDC 
From: Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/10) <dbjO@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 13,2020,8:19 PM 
To: payton(t~fb.com 
Cc: Walter-Garcia, Madison (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DGHP); Heldman, Amy B. 
(CDC/OD/OADC); Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Layton, Kathleen 
(CDC/OD/OADC); CDC IMS 2019 NCOV Response Policy Partnerships; Romanik, Nikki Jo 
(CDC/OD/OCS); Ford, Kenya S. (CDC/OCOO/OGC) 
Subject: Acknowledgement of Non-Monetary Gift 

On behalf of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and by the authority delegated to me 
through Section 231 of the Public Health Service Act (42 U.S. C. Section 238), as amended, thank you 
for Facebook's non-monetary gift of advertising credits with an estimated value of $2,000,000. The gift 
will be used by CDC's COVID-19 response to support dissemination of critical public health messaging. 
Thanks 
Dan. 
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